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) i' ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT. | ./ﬂ“” ~
° | JOHN'FITZGERALD KENNEDY,

, NOVEMBER 22, 1963, - .

. DALLAS, TEXAS

Re Charlotte teletype dated 6/30/67.

JL Enclosed for the Bureau are eleven copies of LHM -
. reflecting results of 1nterv1?vs of M A S« CECIL QMALLL
N\ Enclosed for Dallas are 3 copies and for New Orleans 2~
R copies of abovementioned LHM. | * ,
) It is to be noted SMALL first advised that some{‘g/‘

of the photographs he had in his possession were taken
shortlx after the assassination on November 22, 1963: .

-
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134 however, he and his wife concluded that they were all taken

Vb s on the afternoon of November 23, 1963. e _also advised

Y. at the outset of the interview he had not shown these ’
;5;j photographs to anyone nor_bgd he informed anyone of what he hagd
¢ B observed in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963; however,

r-% m“éa'uently, he admitted that he had told DAN McC CURLEY, a

é:ﬁ friend and farmer who lives at Hartsell, Georgia, of the

events. EX'“S REC- 16 A l“r, () — 550
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BURFAU OF INYESTIGATION

Charlotts, North Carolina
June 30, 19¢7

ASSASSINATION OF PRFSILENT OHN
FI12CERALD KENNEDY, NOVEMBER 22,
1962, DAILAS TEXAS
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(1. J .be 09, 1967, Mpr . WAL CRRPCLY  Sheriff of
Vlatauga County, Bnane, North Carclina, advi:ed that several

days prior to June 29, 19672, a Mr. &MA:%., who lives cut

from Boone, North Carolina, Frad informed sheriff CARROLIL

that he, SMALL, was in Dallas, Teras, cn Navemhor 22, 1963. -
Also, h2 stated that Mr. SHMALL had advised bim that he had

- taken some photographs i1n the :mmediate vicinity of the
place where President KENNFDY was assessinated.

these photograph: were reportedly taken on the afternoon
of November 22, 1363.
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Mr. CFLLL’/QALL Ronte 1, Eor 226, Eoone,- '%f'_
North Carolina, who resides in a Lrailer at Moretz Trailer .
Court, advised that he desired to make the following 1nformation
available to the appropriate Governmental agency for their
consideration but did not desire that any of this information

. be made available to any news media as he desired no publicity
whatsoever?

On July 21, 1963, Mr. SMALL and his wife, Mrs.
SMALL, left Hartwell, Georgia, traveling in a Chevrolet
truck converted i1nto 3 camper en rovute to South Cate,
California. They pazsed through Dallas, Texas, ain July,
1963, and arrived in South Gate, Colifornia, onr July 27, 1963,
Tney left Scuth Gate, California, on the return trip to
Hartwell, Georgia, an? arrived i1n Dallas, Texas on November 10,
1363. During Lhis time they were in Dallas, they lived in
the truck and parked the truck At various service stations
in and around Dallas, They had considerable motor trouble
with the truck and when they arrived in Dallas, Mrs. CECIL
SMALL, also known as.gJLDRgg;&ﬁﬁfL, obt3ined a job at Maywood
Manufacturing Company on approvimately November 13, 1963.

~ Mr. SMALL stated that approvinately nocn, November 22,
1963, he was proceeding in the direction of downtown Dallas

in his Chevrolet truck and he believes he was traveling on
Fort Worth Avenue, but pointed out that he had only spent

a little time in Dallas, therefore, he was not familiar with
the directions nor the names of the streets. At any rate,
he was one street over from Main Street and could see across
the Plaza to the Texas School Book Depository Building.

As he apprcached the intersection of Houston Street and

Fort Worth Avenue, he looked across the plaza and saw the
Presidential automobile and also Mrs. JACQUFLINE KENNEDY and

2.
. Q. .
On 6/29/67 ot Boone, North Carolina Eile & Charlotte 82-46
by W.QQML_—______DBle dictated ________6_(_30/67 |

This document conlqina neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to
yow agency, it and its conlents are nol Lo be distributed outaide your sgency.
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At that tire the was =scinding up in trte ¢onvertibhle aatomoblle
vhich was surrounded by folicemen on motoreycles. The el o
Presidential car h2d already yassed the Bock Devository 777« 70
Building and was qgoing in the orrosite diraction from Mr. SR
SMALU on Elm Street. At apirn: tmately the same time thnt he {j #,
observed Mrs KENNEDY =tanding in the automohile, he .
also observed a man rtunning from 2 wall which was on

_Houston Strecet between Main Street and fFort Worth Averue,

"This man ran acros< the gra<3 and 1n [rent of Mr. SMALL's truck
requiring Mr. SMALL to apply his brakes. The man was carrying

a rifle that bhad brown yajer wrapped around it and a si1gn

- - e e = “-‘"-“-— - — -lph-. -

I—-'-"-'—"_"#-

aprroximately one ani one-half aqvare fe2e. e doe: not know

what apreared on thiz sign, hcecwaver, ho 48 r¢sityve that the ~

min was carrving a rifle Lecause he Teculd :ce tha sccpe attached
to 1t, At this time bhe 2l:¢c moticed two womel ha  Crosaed

the street in freoent of $MALL s truck and who accor: :ied this

man and they Aalsc procreded tc A brown :tation wegon, mike end
model unknown. that was parked on Houzten Street  They were also
running and thie man reached the staticn wagon firat and threw the
rifle into the stotien wigon. As the t.0 womzn neared the |

station wagen, the elder of the twvo sturbled ani fell.

Mr. SMALL oadvised Lh3t he had a swrall deg who was 3In
the back of the truck and ju=t a seconi »r two befare he cbserved
the man tunning across the grass and »n front ¢f his truck, his

pet dog began barking.

SMALL é#dvised thot this m:n ard the two woren Alj
aprpearea toe ke ecither Cubizns cr Maicans | Tha min owas
twenty--five te thirty year: of age, five fe2t five incheoz, one
hundred fifty to cne hunlred sivty pounds, And drezsed in a
small peculiar-tyre hat, tor3ibly 3 brown canvass type hat :
gimilar to thr roond hats ware Lv sailors Hr h:1 cn 4 pair’ |
of khaki vants and shirt to the best of Mr IMALL'z recollection.

SMALL was ¢f the opianinn that ke got the Gauvressacn
that the women Appecored to be enther and danghter. The older
woman was 1n her thirties, dressed in sore sort of skirt and
blouse with a3 dark brown Jizkrt, He recal el at the time
she stumbled éend fell Lefore reaching the station wagon her
blouse came out of her shirt. The younger girl accompanylng *f

3. .
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her wis from s2veutern to eightean years of age, dresz and .
description unrecalled. - , o Lk
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SMAlL proceeded past the Houston Street jntercection

ten cr fifteen blccks to the Wesztern Auto Store. parked his

truck, went into the store toparzhise a thermostat for his = .
truck, 2nd as he was paying the store clerk. there was a news
flash on the television set at the store and it was anncenced that
President Kennedy had been shot. The cler¥ informed SMALL

where the shcoting had occurred, "at the un?le ria<5, " and it

wAas at this time that SMAL-. redlized that the marn ho 24 With

"'-"-'l-'-u-..-n--.. a4 el

the rifle who ran in frent of his truck #3s the a;--aq-sln Re
Stated that he w2s convinr~ed ir hic own nfﬁqirhat this man shot
President Kenneldy 13thaer whan IPF HARVEY GS AL, This orinion
was based on the fact that at the timm his 00g stirted barking
it was a few seconds befere he gcheerved Mra. KENNEPY standing in

the car ang hin dou undoubt 2 i’y had hearj the a’eafsln 2 =bnts

- e RS S W AW - - ow

Pe coulsd nst have hesvd the -hot= if they had cere from
the Teras Schocl Beck fioracitary as conrly {23 by the Harren
Fommission Rejcort.

While in the Western hoto Store, be inqguired of the clerk
as to whether they b1 d ~ounuesting cods for his truck and was
then directed acrerr the strest te. a sacernt <top~. He -walkad
across the rtremt to the ~ecori store hit 'thzy 2id not have the
rods and & man in this <tore wrote dcwn the name of a ~tore in
Oakeliff, a sukarh of Dillas, shere he ccoull jurchase thase
parti;.'“ Tniz «lerk in the seend starae dir=crel SMALL dot:a Flm
Strect rassed the Botk Reyositery Offize :nl uader Lhe underyass
in order to arrive at Oakeliff SMALD then wraceededl 2ovn Elm
Street 1n his Chevrolet Truck urnder the wndervass and down to A
cloverleaf interzection where he turned right either on to R. L.
Thornton Freevay or Simmanra fFraevay ALl the end of the cleoverlenf
but before SMALL aitrived on the highway, he saw a mar walking.
He stopped and a-ked this mian i€ he, SMAIL, was vroceeding on the
right road to O2kcliff. This wan creplied that he waz and ~sXed
SMALL 1f he could nbtain it ride as he was going to Oakcliff.
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SHMALL pointed out thre this r2u vho the follewing
day he ident:fied a: LEF ARPVIY CEWALT, ger into the truck
of SMALL., As he started to stcr ante t?o truck he dccpped two N
or three bocks frem undernesth A "jacket ke was wearing. As |
they traveled -igem the highwe3y thrree or four milex, ¢this man .
had him to turn cff the frcnray and at this voint there was A
big sign honging cver the highway which reza ‘Jefferson Avenue.”
.They turne7d at this intersecticn and oracceded dcecwn Jefferson
Avenue to Oakcli€f. Ths pan then stated that he wauld get offt
at the next cre=s31ng and wien they 2rcived at this crossing,
SMALL rccalled it was Terth Srraet., A= {Mlapangoctl out of the
truck he drerped the bhask: a secend t.rme. To the Lest of
SMALL'’s reccllectior this - v a-rrenim-to)y cne ¢ ' clock irn the
evening, on November 22, 1961, when the ver-orn he believes was

G WAy s s

e appe-gy 4am v B

OSWALD got ovt of his truck at Tenth Strueet in Oaxc)iff.  tofore .
the man jot cut ¢of the truck he told SMRLL te turn right ot the .
next intersection ard g vp 8 sheort distarce and he vculd .
locate the Aautomokile party <«tore that hr was atteriting to :
find.

SMALL stat«3 th-t after he hat ricke ths 7371 4o he
mentioned te him  that the “recident had besa shrv, . ran
did not scem frigntenced nrnr d14 (1t ariear he was runninc away
from anything. Tc¢ the best of'SMALL'. recollection il- gan
mentioned- that he wvorcked 2t the Teias Pol'e Depasitory Ruillding
and mentioned to SMALL th=t he wat qgcing to the lirbrary After

the man got cut of SMALL's truck, SMALL then groczeqnad to tha

e 40 AwF= 3

next interzection where he made a right tura aAnd down this street B
a short distance vhere he parked his truck., e had to walk y
back up the street to this a2uvtomobale parts stoc2 vwhich e believes ,

was "Crankshaft Regrinling.”

While he was walking uir tha eidev:}®, he recalls tht
g he was carrying 2 used caennecting recd in his band with 8 number '
onh it which he ne~srded to ¢htain a <iriler crre. A mi'n yelled . .
scmaething to SMALL and SMALL rve: i) "Yeah, ™ aul reige: the '

connecting rod and walked ¢n down the street intc Crankshaft
Regrinding., SMALL state:d that he believed the m°n who yelled

to him waz the same perton who =ppeqred on the Coluvmbia Brea’zcosting »
System report on the Warren Conmission on June 27, 1967, This was_ |
the a man who operated a used car lot and testified that he
sayy  hi= walking up the street with a2 gqun Aand had yelled to '
hir. C
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SMALL zpen: alvpcecwimataly five mintues At the .
Crankshaft Regrlndlng Store and told the clerk ~t the store v
that he would be hack th2 follcuing day tc pick ur the connectlng
rods for his truck as he 4did not have sufficient mcney to
pay for them at thie tine. a8

.

After leaving the Crankshaft Regrinding Store he
asked a street s«weepaer cn the stroent bﬂw'to get cut of OakcILEE
to Irvin, annther =uburb of Lallasx. SMALL pointed out that ,
Mrs. SMALL was working at Maywced Hanufarlursng Company lociated
Letween Dallas aond Irvin an:l he was not. f2mi)iar with the city
and that was the reiasco he ineired a: toe hew to gat toc lrvin.

An he was yreceeling te lrvin e okie:rved 2 lirge

ccowd of peoprle Lt a large kuilding., H2 desired to

know vwhit was going on and parked hiy truck and walked Agrosq

to the crowd. Fe then realized that he ~33 at far<klana
Hospitoal. Juszt after he »rrived he then s~vw the man and two
wonien who hard run acres~ the strect in frent of his truck and
who arrezred to be erther Cub2an or M2xican. 1t was; about at
this timc that he recall: tht A man :n the crowd aentionzad

to him that they h~d just anncunced that Prezident Keonncdy was
dJead, He walked ur to th2 Cubsn mn and two women and arked

the older woran "Did you hart youreelt when you fell cveor

town?” He observerd that her right leg wis bruised And there

wis scme-dried Llood oa her leg. Sha di) nct renr)y but turnes
and said something to the youvnger givri 1n a fors2ign language.
The younger girl then sAid somathing to the m2n. They 31} three
. spoke in a foreign languige and it wv the same kind of language
. that he had heard Me<icans spreak 1o Texns  SMALL then turned
to look back towirds the hospital &and as he turned hack he
noticed that the man and two women were going actess the highway to
the same staticn wAagon that he had previously obxervad ¢cn Houston
Street.

SMALL stated that he did not mention to anyone that he
believed that this was the man who had as:as<inated President
Kennedy although therc wers a number of people outside
Park'and Hospital ut this time. He sdaid he guessed that h2
wads aApparently in a daze., | | '
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, SMAIL lefr Parkland Memorial Hospital as the cxowd "~ %
was dispersing and went cn to Maywood Manufacturing Company = - ..
where he s2c in his truck until his wife got off from work at ”--
4:30 P. M. Thereafter they went somewhere and cocked dinner and
then went to the big Sears and Roebuck Store on the cutskirts
of Dallas but it was closed. They came back to downtown Dallas
and he drove down Fort Worth Avenue if that was the name of
.the street where he saw this man and the two women run in front
of his truck. He told his wife what he had seen and showed
l her where he saw this.

Thereafter they drove the truck baczk to the service
station wherr they had been parking the wtruck for the night,
He does not know whit type service station nor the leocotion but
stated it was between Pallas and Irvin on this highway. -

Prior to returning to the ciaticp they did purchase a
Dallas parer but there was not much 1 the paper ccncerning the
assassination.

On S2turday morning, Novemba: 23, 1963, Mr SMALL and
his wife MILDRED returned to Crankshaft Regrinding in the Oak-
cliff Section of Dallax. At this tima th2 clerk in the store
advised that he had mase A mistake the revious diy when he |
informed SMALL he had the ceonnecting rod, He did have connecling
rods but not the size that Mr. SMALL was interest=23 .in.

Thereafter, they returned to dountcwn Dallas andl went to three
di fferent drug storazbecause they wanted some film for their

camera. The drug stcres were s0ld ovt cf film brcause everyone
was taking pictures. After purchasing film tor theic 620 Ansco
camera, they also purchased a newspaper in the drug store and
returned to thear truck to relo’d the camera with the film

when they got bhack to the truck Mr. SMALL «ow the yhotograph

of OSVALD in the newzpaper and this was when he realized that

was the man he had picked vp the previous day at the Cloverleat
Intersecticn "nd cacried to Oak 1166, Mr, SMALL =t ted that ot
that time he advised his wife that LEE HARVEY OSWALD could not
have assassinated the President because he would not have haa
sufficient time to have done the shoot:'ng and then to ha$e -
gotten down to the Cloverleaf intersection where SMALL picked him
up. The distance betwecen this Cloverleaf intersection and the
Texas School Book Depository Euilding was at least one apd one-half
to two miles according to SMALL.

7.

u an o - r 2P I:_.r. * -.-...Hu--rnﬁ-:—- P LA S — v P .‘*.‘_ L - g - - ..:ﬂ f N A w -:... .-..—._.“. .-....‘....__,..ar_ o h ;,‘ ) ,_H" (] - ’ ' q--. » 1 L -‘. -w '-u."._ - —i_-.'-..._-.,, ..;,...:,....,- w "

W Wil PRy T -

-y - -



CEC 89-46

On Satuvrday afternoon beginning at about 12:30 P. M.
November 23, 1963, they tock photographs of the School Book = -
Depository Evilding, the Dalles County Piilding, the wreath which °
was at -the spot where President Kennedy was assassinated, and . .
the crowds of peoprle in and around. the plaza where the oo

assassination occurred.

SMALL and his wife left Dallas, Texas, on December 22,

- 1963, and came to Hartwell, Geoorgia, to the farm of DAN MC CORLEY,
a friend, arriving thece on Decerber 29, 19€3., They bhad vreviously
left their hcuse trailer at Mr. MC CURLEY's farm. They stayed
in the trailer at Hartwell, Georgia, €for arproximately one
year and then woved to Atlenta, Georgia, in February, 1965,
and from Atlanta, Georgi:. roved to Ecare, North C rolina,
arriving in Bocne on October 27, 1965, where they have

remained ever since.

| SMALL 2dvicsed that he had never told anycne about the
incidents vhich he observed in Dalisze cn Noverhesr 22, 1203, )
because while in Dallas, he was afraid and after leaving D.11as
he 4id not desire to get invelved nor to recetive any vublicity.
However, later during the interview he sdvised that aftar arriving
in Hartwell, Gerrgia, he had told his friend DAN MC CIIRLEY

of the incidents occurring in,Drllas and had also 1informed

MC CURLEY that he had taken vhotcgrarhs and had the film with
him which had novee been sdeveleoped., MC CJRLETY teok the film to
"pacer Phcto Finisher, & davision of Pzceors Studio, Hartwell,
Georgiu, vhere the film was developed. 1In thie regard Mr.

SMALL acdvised that he was sure they hid several ~ore chotcgragprha
which were missing and he has no evplanation As to what has

. happened to them.

$

SMAIL stited he had read all the nawsparer acccunts
of the asaasc<ination, most of which he had in his cossession and
h2zd also observe:d the Colurbila Rroardersting System's decision
yrogram from the Waorren Comrission report asnd that no where in
all of the news had he ever read or seen vhere a man and two
women had been obzerved running from the general direction of
where the President was assassinated. He is convinced that

the Warren Commission is wrong and that the man he saw running
carrying the rifle was the assassin,

8.
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CE 82-46

SMALL advised that he had saffered frcm “sei12ures. |
all his life and that he has hzd several severe seizures durlng
the past several years., At times he is evtremely nervous. He -

‘ said he was -being treated by Dr. WILSCN cf Bcone, North Carollna,

-l -

.

at the present time and that he has henn examined by a doctor
at Asheville, North Carolind, a5 he attewmrcted to obtain |
disability benefits from the Socidal Security Administr2tion but

- he was denied thase benefits in July, 1966, H> has been unable
to work because of these “<cerzures”™ in which he lozes '
consciousness and when he regaims consciousness, he actz like A

. drunk man, in that he i- unable to rec2l) things. He said
on nurerous nights he Legin: thinking ¢of the events in Dalles and
1s unsble to sleer and th>t he merely «1ts in the trailer and
drinks cofiec and ¢<mokex cigarettes,

SMALL advised that he was born S=2t:tember 14, 1914, at
Concord, North Carclin2, and attended a north Felmont,
North Carolin:, «chocol, was trcared in Belmont, North Carolina,
and during the war years, worlked at the B:1timore, Maryland,
shiryard. Before leaving fcr hie trip to Los Angeles,
Celifornia, 1n July, 1963, he was working for the Merchant
Patrol in Charlotte, North Carolind, and had worked for this
organization for sometime. At the precsent time he is unable
to work and i1« unable to secure 2 job hecause of his “scizures. ®
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FE[gr{AL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ("!

hDaLe - June 30, 1967

Mrs., MILORED SMALY, Moretz Trailer Court, Route 1,
Box 426, Boone, North Carolina, who was present during the
interview of her hushand, advised that on November 22, 1963,
she had worked all day at Maywood Manufacturing Company located
between Dallas and Irvin, Texas, and therefore had not observed
any pertinent event at this time. She recalled, however, that
. on Saturday, November 23, 1963, after she and her husband had
purchased film 1n a drug store and a newspaper in the same
drug store, they arrived back at the pickup truck where her
husband CECIL sow the photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. He
commented to her at this time that this was the man he had
picked up the previous afternoon and taken to Oakcliff.
She stated that both she and her husband, having been in
Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 19¢3, had a great deal of interest
in all of the news storie: coming out of this tragedy and had
discussed the assassination on many occasions and in great
detail.

She was aware that her husband was not convinced that
the Warren Report was accurate in its conclusion that LEE HARVEY
OSWALD assassinated the President. She stated that her husband
felt that the e#~7assin was the man accompanied by the two women

)who had run in front of his truck,

Mrs, SMALL saild that by letter dated January 10, 1967,
she had written Mrs. JACQUELINE KENNEDY and in the letter she
had informed Mre. KENNEDY that the SMALLS were in Dallas, Texas,
when President Kennedy was assassinated. In this letter she
also pointed out that Mr. SMALL had been traveling in the
opposite direction from that of the Presidential Procession
on a different street and that SMALL had inform=tion of great
interest as to who may have shot President Kennedy; however,
he has not been contacted by Mrs. KENNEDY nor anyone else,

10

On  5/29/67 o _Boone, North Carolina _ fpjje 4 Charlotte 89-46

by _ SA BOIS D, CROCKER; 1vrf ==~~~ pate dictated —6/30/67

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to
yowr agency, it and ita conlents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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CE 89-46

She stated that her husband, Mr. SMALL, becomes
| extremely nervous on occiasions and has had a number of SR
"selzures.," She recalled that on their way to California, ~
in July, 1963, her husband had had a light seizure in Dallas,

Texas., After their return to Hartwell, Georgia, in .
January, 1954, he had had an attack which was guite severe
and followed by three or fcur more in 1964. He had several

- 1ight ones in 1965 in Atlanta, and in November, 1965, had two
severe seizures in July, which the doctor thought at first
were heart attacks. He was found in their treiler uvnconscious.

' She stated that he spends A great deal of his time at night
- thinking of the events in Dallas which occurred on

.. November 22, 1963, resulting in his ber:ng uvnable to sleep,

11.
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"f o To: - 8AC, Dallas (89-43)
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From: Director, FBI (62-109060) — & 9
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i@'\ ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOUN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963,

Y115 Pus, meis

-»

ReCErirtel 6/30/67 and'accompanying*LHH concerning
information furnished by M¥r, Cecil 8mall,

Dallas furnish comments concerning Small's stéry
and whether or not you deem it advisable to conduct further
investigation into the information related by Small.

Bureau recognizes that Small's story appears to -
contain too many coincidences to be factual, Small's admitted
physical condition and his apparent obsession with the
assassination indicate his story is possibly a figment of his
imagination, Nevertheless, Small's story should be checked
against the facts as developed by Dallas concerning the events
in that city immediately after the assassination,

¥ 1 = Charlotte (89-46)
P TNG:Jmk ..- . .

(1) /" ©

NOTE: Sce memorandum W. A, Branigan to Mr. W. C. Sullivan,
dated 7/6/67, same caption, prepared by TNG:jmk. A
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' SAC, NEW YORK (89-75)

o vmamemnan - ' 7\ E
UNITED STATES GOV(, = (ENT C -
Memorandum ‘
O DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) - pate: - 6/28/67 ~
- 2

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

JOHN F, KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS,
11/22/63 - |
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING

There is enclosed for the Bureau an envelope addressed
"To the Federal Bureau of Investigation New York Headquarter
United States of America"; an accompanying letter addressed ;-
to Mr. Jim Garrison signed UWE BESCHENBOSSEL; and five - .
enclosures received with the letter, . |

E; No acknowledgment is being made by the NYO since the r
‘ letter is not being forwarded to GARRISON and any such E
g acknowledgment is being left to the discretion of the Bureau, 4
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" C. D. Deloach
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| l - Wick _
The Attorney Generll JUly 6 1907 . Cn':
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"ASSASSINATIOR OF PRESIDERT 4 R, E, Lenihan

JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY _
NOVEUBER 22, 1963,

- DALLAS, 'rms

Uve Beschenbossel, in Gormany, directed to our New York

Office, together with other documents and a photograph of
Beschenbossel enclosed with his letter intended for

Kew Orleans District Attorney James C., Garrison,

é}Lf Enclosed 18 & self-explanatory letter from

The files of this Bureau contain no information
which could be identified with Uwe Beschenbossel,

Mr., Beschenbossel's letter 18 not being acknowledged
by this Bureau apd it and the enclosures are being furnished
to you for your information and any disposition you deen
y1 dAppropriate,

Enclosures - 8 | . . Doe
62-109 . : '
. . 2-100060 o - —
l - Mr, Carl Eardley (Enclosures - 8) " —C
tﬁ) “ Acting Assistant Attornmey General - . Qe
f"‘)- ¢ »7‘
1 l - Hr, Fred M, Vinson, Jr, (Enclosures = 8) ;:- | Lo
( .Assistant Attorney General - - ‘fmh
’ '!.,;. l - Br, J, Walter Yeagley (Enclosures - 8) l/ ‘_ - l:
Assistant Attormey General ) . py
N S * o ‘:.*!
""J.’ BS-T'a-s,/"-f .(12)
KOTE:
:;-méw; * See memorandum W. A, Branigan to Mr, W, C, Sullivan,‘ﬁ :
’ -dated 1/5/67, same caption, prepared by BST:as, , ;)7‘Il —
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Transmit the following fn ST/,
| | (Type ia plaintext or codel t B ac I /2
AIRTEL _ . | | Mo Trsttefo
Yie — Tela. Roam..
. (Priority) 1] Mier }nlmes
N G e g G M TP SR G R GED IR SUR G Shn Gme M WA GER GRS G wme S W W GER e S GEL G ks MHR LGN GER SR SR TER 4R GRA ARG GEn G Wes SEm Gmm e e dligs Coucy
1} To: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) = | _______________________
ROM: d) C, HOUSTON (62-2115) e
SUBJECT ¢ SSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT . \/U

~JOHN_FITZGERALD_KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS N

MISCELLANI:.OUS - INFORMATION
CONCERNING

Enclosed for the Bureau are ten coplies of a LHM
under above caption. Two coples of this memo are beling
furnished to the Dallas, New Orleans and San Antonio Offlces,
A copy of this memo is also being furnished to U.S. Secret
Service, Houston, Texas, |

Houston is conducting no investigation based on
this information.

Houston Indices contained no previous record to
the names RUDOLPH RICHARD DAVIS, DANIEL PAUL CHARRIER, CLEM
HUFF or GLENN HUFF. | ('\ &

~ San Antonio will note CHARRIER has stated identi-
fication cards belonging to him were apparently discovercd
én the possession of HUFF who was allegedly arrested at San

ntonio, Texas witb&yﬁ?q;;last few dayq.

7 "B a- E 1 NCLOSUR
S D R it f(Enc-e)
9-6

--.’ :
X 2 -.New Orleans ; (Enc-2) &’ /?
\ 2 . San Antonio (Enc-2 .EXJ
{*- 1 - Houston Ql 1
ED/sjm
\i‘ Y
N AN oy (10)
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UI\( STATES DEPARTMENT OF J( CE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATlON

Houston, Texas
July 3, 1967

Aasassination of President thn
Fitzgerald Kennedy, November 22,

1963, Dallas, Texas
Miqcellaneous - Irfornation Concerning

On June 30, 1967, C.P.H. Bell, Supervisor,
Traveler's Insurance Company of Hartford, Connecticut, .
with offices at 2800 Main Street, Houston, Texa2s, tele=
phoned the Houston Office of the Federal Bureau of -
Investigation and furnished the following informatlion: |
- | V. ,

Bell stated one Rudolph Richard“Davis applied
to his company for employment as an ins rance agent approxie-
mately one week previously., While hls application was belng
processed, another employee in Bell's Office informed -
Bell he was acquainted with Davis, This employee related
Davis at one time told him he was a8 citizen of Cuba and
came to the United States approximately six years ago and
settled at New Orleans, Louisiana, Davis allegedly stated
while he was living in New Orleans, his living expenses
were pald for by an anti-Castro organization known as the

'lMinutemen. Davis allegedly stated Lee Karvey Oswald was

connected in some manner with the Minutemen organization,

Bell stated Davis was born September 9, 1934,
has a law degree, and resides with his wife and two
children at 2901 Briarhurst, Apartment 31, Houston, Texas,

”1Davis previously resided at 1570 Westbrook Drive,
New Orleans, Louisiana, Davis has previously worked for
the Spencer International Press and the Encyclopedia
Britannica, Davis is presently unemployed.

Bell stated he was making this 1nformation \
avallable in view of the publicity in recent months con-
cerning the investigation being conducted by the GState
District Attorney at New Orleans, Loulsiana,

'i‘nis aocumenE conEaIns nelEEer recormenaaﬁons nor
conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and - .
18 loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be

diatributed outslide your agency.
001}11‘#’ C A L . | v , - . ’
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Re: Aasasgination of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy, |

Movember 22, 133, Dallas, Texas

\/
| On July 1, 1967, Paul Daniex’.Charrier, 1819
Harland Street, Apartnent 3,7 1ous tod, @exas, telephoned
the Houston Office of the FBI, Charrler 1s employed by S
Taxag State Optical Company, 8205 Longpoint Road, Houston,

Texas. /; !
Charriler adviesed his nan2 is actually FPaul Daniel
" Charrier alt gh his rame has appeared a1 many records as
Daniel Payl Charrier, He formerly resided at 3405 Palm
Road, Shreveport, Louisiana,

Charrier advised he recently received a telephone
call from hig father at Shreveport who informed him an -

FBI agent in San Antonio, Texas, had recently arrested _an
individual whose nam2 was elither CIEﬁ"H)uff or Gleguzﬁ'.‘ff‘f, and

this individual when arrested had in his possession the
Selective Service Card vrelonging to Charrier under the name
Daniel Paul Charrier and bearirg the address of 3405 Palm

Road, Shreveport, Louislana., In explaining the possible loss
of this card, Charrler furnlshed the following informations:

Charrier's name once appeared in the Houston Post
llaher to

newspaper &fter he publicly challenged one Alber
a devate, lle pointed out Albert Miher received much publle

city after he visited Cuba, returned to the United States and
openly praised Cuba. This newspaper article identifiled

Charrier as being associated with former Cubans 1n the
Kouston area and Charrier received a number < strange tele-

phone calle after thie and he attributed telephone calls
fto the publicity he had recelived,

In epproximately April, 1967, Charrier had in his
posseasion & letter addressed to District Attorney Jim Garrison

at New Orleans, Louisiana, which he stated contained informa-
tion he was sending to Garrison inasmuch &@s he had been asslsting
Garrison with the investigationd the assassination of :
President Kennedy, Charrier claimed he parked his car approxle

mtely two blecks from the m2in post office in louston during
the evening houra and started walking to the post office to

mail this letter. Charrier claimed someone accosted him, hit
him 4in the head and took this letter along with several cards

vhich he had inhis wallet, He stated thege cards apparently
tncluded his Selective Service Card although he actually had
ot missed that, He wan able to fix the date of this occurrence

by referring to his checkbook and noting he had also lost his
Texas Driverts Iicense and had mailed in money to the state
government at Austin, Texas, in order to obtain a duplicate,
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Re: Aﬁaa”ninat;on of President thn Fitcgerald Kennedy,
November 22, 1963, Dallas, Texas -

Charrier claimed he reported this attack to the Houston, .

Texas Police Department but it appeared to him the Houston .
Police Department did not corduct nmuch 1nvestigation and
f=21led to pursue the matter adequately., Charrier stated he
Passumed" the police department stopped investigating the

matter when they found out it was related to the investiga-
tion beirgz conducted by Districv ACtorney Garrison. Charrier

- 8tated he was not specifically informed of this fact and

his statement that the Houston Police Department did not pursue
its investigation was sirply his conclusion, .

4
V 4

/

A characterization of the "Minutemen" organization, .

to which C,P,H, Bell miay have b2en referring, is .
set forth in the appendix to this memorandum.. N
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APPENDIX

"MINULEMENT

The "Mirutemen" was organized in June, 1960. Its
present headquarters are Noroorne, Missouri, and ROBERT B,
DE PUGH, Norbcrne, Micsourl, ie the national coordinator.
Statements by DE PUGH and literacure distributed by the
organizaticn in the past indicated its purpose to te the

- resiscvance to, and expocsure of, the spreed of communist .
influence within the United States; for the formation of a
guerrilla or uncerground organization to combaet the troops
of arny forelgn powers vwhich mignt eventually occupry this
country; and resist passage of laws which would regulate
private ownerchip of lreaims.

The Kansas City Star Newspzaper, Kensas City,
Missouril, has on numerous occaslions, carried verious arcle-
cles concerning DE PUGH and the "Minutemen”, wherein it was
stated that members of the organization participate 1in
maneuvers utilizing guerrills tactics with machine guns,
morcars, grenaceg, and other firearms,

DE PUCY hsaas putlicly ststed on numersus occa-
sions that the "Minutemen® as an organization doec nct
buy or store arms or ammunition; however, the individual
members of the orgenization maintein arms end ammunition,
which 1s thelir constitucioral righe.

"Minutemen" literasture mailed to members in the _ '
past has furnished inatructions in the uce of explosives ;
and has alco given details for the making of explosive :
compounds from such rcadily accessitle ingredients as a |
cormmon fertilizer, ammonium aitracse. | :

in May, 1966, a ccafidential source advised that
ROBERT B, DE PUGH, in a recent message to the natlional
‘coordinators of "Minutemen", ennounced the "Minutemen"
organization was being divided into two separate bvodles.
Cne group to be composed directly of members who have been
able to maintain comdlete secrecy of their identity, from
both the public and from Government investigative agencles,
The geccnd group to be made up of all members who have been
publicly 1dentifiedf or vho there 1s reason to belleve have -
been identified as "Minutemen” members by an agency of the - :
Federal Government, - |
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tance must involve not only guerrilla werfare and not only
resistance warfare, but that it must involve psychological .
and political warfare as well,

-~ DE PUGH stated that what he was proposing and
trylng to effect was to build a politicel party that as
such would have legal immunity, which would serve as &
communications network for patriots that have other

interests, and among whose members these other patriots

can maintain thelr secrecy of identity. All future corres-

pondence and communications on the national level will be
done in the name of the Patriotic Party. DE PUGH also ad-
vised that if ever called to court, as he expected to be in

the future, he was going to state that as far as the national

organization is concerned, the "Minutemen" had ceeased to
exist.

DE PUGH, in the announcement, continued to the
effect there is no reason why at some future date, when
the environment is more condysive to military action, that
the Patriotic Party cannot be ucsed once again to pull
together various local organizations into one national
organization. By acting both as a front and as a means of

coordination, the Patriotic Party can be invaluadble in the
building of a future resistance movement,

S
> 4
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In announcing the re-organization, LE PUGH stated
that a complete resistance movement involving total resis-
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT ° ' :

JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS

ReHOairtel and letterhead memorandum (LHM) 7/3/617,

Houston interview Rudolph Richard Davis thoroughly
regarding allegations on page one, paragraph two, LHM, Question
Davis concerning his association with the"Minutenmerr organization,
opecifically question him as to what information he has that
lee Harvey Oswald was connected in some manner with the
"Minutemen" organizatiODT 7o b

ReHOLHM contained characterization for °
Robert DcPugh's organization., From Bufiles 4t a ars there
is in New Orleans another organization known ag U, 8. Minutemen,"™
headed by Harold DeMontfort. 1In interview with'  Davis, if he
furnishes any information indicating he was associated with

inutemen, "™

'"Hinutemenr determine from Davis which organization in New Orleans

3

he was associated with,

No dissemination being made of HOLHM 7/3/67 at this
time since there 1s inadequate information available to determine
which"Minutemel organization was being referred to 1n the LHN. -

l - Dallas (89-43) l/
l - New Orleans (89-69) -
l - San Antonio

r Bl

NOTE:

B - HO received information on 6/30/67 frqm'fﬁe“managev of
K . an insurance compayv6ffice in Houston that Rud¥dipn

Rfchard Davis

ment with his company about \vekel-:“e:\.r}l

W \ W

L

DY, wors e v

marL noow 1 reLervee unit (1

W oo o g
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Afrtel to SAC, Houston

RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT = -. e
_ JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY . . - T
+  62-109060 o ' L T

NOTE CONTINUED:

This manager advised that while processing Davis's employment _
application he received information that Davis had lived i -
"New Orleans where his living expenses were paid by an o
anti-Castro organization known as the Kinutemen, The manager's
information about Davis included the allegation that Davis
had stated Lee Harvey Oswald was connected in gsome manner
. with the KMinutemen organization. Davis should be interviewed
to determine the truth or falsity of the allegation. Bufiles
reveal there are two Minutemen organizations in New Orleans
and when Davis is interviewed, if he furnishes information

about the Minutemen, it should be determina{which organization
be 18 speaking of, | oo
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Transmit the following In PLAIN Tixrt
(Type in plaintext or caw\_g

o AIKTLL AIRMAIL
a
A (Priority)
/ro: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) B
J e
/,/’fgon: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69)
] C
SUBJECT:  ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
DALLAS, TEXAS, 11722763—
MISCELLANEOUS - INFO CONCERNING
¢ ) 00: DALLAS
! ‘/' , E
:

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are newspaper
"articles appearing in New Orleans newspapers concerning

the assassination of President KENNEDY, . N
.o
Also pnclosed for Dallas and Hiami are one copy - ’
each of these newspaper artjicles, | - ..
- U___}}

@-— Bureau (Encl. Q)
1 - Dallas (89-43) (Enql‘i

1 - Miami (Encl. Q)
l] - New Orleans

n\'q,jﬂi kﬂ ]\C“En

ECW:jab
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- RJITCARRISONT
PROBE IS URGED

“1'Play It Out to End,’ Sayci
. | McKeithen

. By C. M. HARGRODER
| (The Times-Picovune Stoll Correscondant)
- BATON ROUGE, La.-—Gov.l

John J. McKeithen said Thurs-
- e day that Orleans Dist. Atty.
Jim Garrison, invesligating the
death of President Kennedy,
should be allowed “to play M
out to the end, either success-
fully or upsuccessfully.” *
McKeithen told a press con- '
ference be did not think state
- Atty. Gen. Jack I. F. Gremil
~ lion should change his mind
and step in to probe allega-
tions regarding Garrison fa-

vestigative procedures. .
' To Ahalt the {iovestigation
. now, said McKeithen, would
only ‘mrrtound and coofuse

*

the "Q_ﬂé_‘:_ _. Sl
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Subpena for
Qil Consulfant -

The district attorney‘s office
today issued a subpena for an
jnternational petroleum engi-
neer and consultant wanted
for questioning in the Ken-
nedy death plot investigation.

Asst. Dist. Atly. James L.
Alcock said the summons to

, appear at DA Jim Garrison’s ey
William zell.

-office was lssued for
alzell, who was described

| as a pelroleum adviser {o the b

Ethiopian government.

t DALZELL WAS believed

- visiting the cily when the sub-
perz2- oz signed. It was di-
rected to Dalzell af the Roose-
velt Hotel.

Alcock said the summons
ordered Dalzell to appear at
the DA’s office at 1 p. m. His
hote] room was staked out by

. Garrison jnvestigators, but
the subpena had not been
gserved at noon today.

an atlorney represenlmg one

{}lount Clipping In Spoce Below)

. »

.;__g.m.ad one-time assistant g"ne-.

intendent of New Orleans"".g

lice. Grady éf‘Durham » - ” ‘s
‘i former New-Orléans atlorney, o

- and “1lb-a*17‘1§'r1n brother of

- of the figures in the Garrison
investigation. -
Banister, who operated a
private detective agency here
until his death in June 1964,
has been described as a key
man in anti-Castro Cuban op- »
erations here during 1961,

1962 and 1963.
The DA’s office would not

say what line of_gyestigning
be pursued with Dal

e L] il v W "y

Sources in the district attor. .

ney's office said Dalzell was
an incorporator in early 1961
of a militant anti-Castro or-

ganization here, Mzends

of Democratic Cubaf \ .

The organization was later
merged into other antj-Castro
Cuban groups, informed
sources said.

LISTED AS [Incorporators
of the group along with Dal-
zell were the late Guy Ban-
jster, & former Fecersl:Buwy

} )

reecssrvestigation official.
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JEROFERATO
ISSUES DENIAL

Javis Says He Ne
Was Bertrand /4

By BOB USSERY -,
The man whom Dean Ifx’n
irews Jr.. now identifies’ as
lay Bertrand went to District
\lorney Jim Garrison's office
‘hursday and denied that he
3 Berfrand in an affidavit no-
arized by one of Garrison's as-
istants and witnessed by two

ther assislanjs. 1 ¢ -
Eugene is, a French
Quarter bar operator who tes-
tified before the Orleans Par-
ish Grand Jury Wednesday, ,
appeared outside the walting

Wray Gill, who handed out !
b after poon.

Giil, who did the talking forithe inner offices by chief inves-

Cawhii*h Garrison has accused

' SR 0 inute befor n,!
copies of the affidavit short- ';?Ict,mhitd ne minute before noo

hour bafore being called

{(Mount Clipplng In Space Below)

Clay Bertrand is &n slias | *“The law grants him Lhis au-
thorily, and he is us!'mg i We

Clay L. Shaw, charged with fare perfectly glad lo cooperale
conspiracy In the death of {with the district altorney if his
President John F. Keanedy, |motives are constructive, and
of using. . lwe won’t know that until we've
Andrews was previously In-italked to him,” Kohn said.

Y€l dicted for perjury after testify-] Kohn said his conversation

ing that he could neither be'was “formal™ rather than “ami-
sure that Shaw and the man he cable,” and that he will not
knew as Bertrand were the!comment on Its content untllI

same. nor that they were dif-reporting to the MCC executive.
ferént persons. S

council.

As Gill spoke, Aaron M. Kohn, Davis. who operates Wanda's

managing director of the Metro- Lo afidavil by .
' : €6 is af(idavit by sssailing An-
litan Crime Commission of drews' allegations, and stat:

ew Orleans, was inside Garri- ¢
son’s wailing room awaiting his i8g that he pever called Aw-

noan appearance in the district drews about delending Lee
attorney’s office. which was or- Harvey Oswald. .
dered by one of Garrison’s sud- Jt gaid:

penas. “The recen! statements by Al-

Kohn and E. C. Upton Jr. torney Dean A. Andrews identi-
MOC president, requested Lou-fying me as Clay Berlrand are
jsiana Attorney General J acKytterly and completely false and
P. F. Gremillion to initiale an paticious and damnable. They
investigation of charges bragilese lies without justification.

room @oor of Garrison's et 253t Garrison's investigation. This affidavit is belngTmage to

fice with his attorney, G..

[set the record straight to show
.thal Dean Andrews has known
me for a Jong time and knows
that 1 have never been known
into | 0Y the name of Clay Bertrand

lw him or any other person. I

KOHN QUESTIONED
Kchn  entered the  wailing

{fo wail [or one-half

davis, said his client “is ap- tigator Louis Ivon. wan! lo state unequivocally fori

arently the man" the Nation-
I Broadcasting Company iden-
ified as Clay Bertrand. but

ot passed as Clay Bertrand.”
NBC, in a program critical

f Garrison's Kennedy assassi-
ation Investigation, said it had,

. . ther record that I have nhever
Kohn said that, in the main, .4 ii.e name of Clay Bertrand!

hiS mE’Elmg COnSESted ?[ "H‘ller- not have l CEl"Ed Dcan Andre“*sl
Irogalmn by Mr. Garrison, Mr.

aid emphatically that Davis|(james L) Alcock, and Mr.
s not Clay Bertrand and has, (Richard V.) Burnes. Alcock .

and Burnes are assistant district ,  We
stiornevs who have been aclive by Assistant District Aftorocy

in reference to representation’
of Lee Harvey Oswald."” |

The affidavit was notarized:

John P. Volz and wilnessed by

in Garrison’s investigation. assistants Burncs and Andrew

ne identity of a man who used| The purpose of his subpena J. Sciambra. Gill said he ap-
he name Clay Berirand andiwas to answer questions in a proved his client’s signing of it.

urned it over to the Justice
>epariment.

VISITED BY AGENTS

Gill also reiterated part of
is clienl’s affidavit which said
nat two Federal Bureau of In-
estigalion agents invesligated,
he matler.

Davis’ affidavit said:

“As a result of these false al-
egations by Dean Andrews, 1
vas conlaclted by two federa)

{ficers within the last several fore entering Garrison's office,

g ‘e 4 - CALL ALLEGED
district atlornev's “investiga old  the

tion of allegations of unethical ~ '~ . ccion that a Clay Ber-

or tliegal conduct,” Kohn sald-ilrand called him shortly after
“I was very pleased to sce [the assassination wilh regard to
Mr. Garrison sioce he hasn't {representing Oswald before Os-
permitied me to fo more than {wald wasg shot to death by Jack
a year,” Kohn said. Garrs V.
was pot present when Kohn | However. be did tot-putficly
testified before the grand [~ T T
jury Wedoesday.

In response lo & question be-

Warren

Al il okl =

ays and I have fully cooperat-{Rohn said he did not think of.

d with them and wag given!
e assurance by one of tHeor-
.cers that after thevy had Inves-
-gated into the matter, they felt
!isured thaél the identification
+ me as Clay Berigand, yas
afse—T ’

el —— el

h“__

Garrison’s subpena Sa~*¥air®or s J
.. o N ’

iIr
- ‘ . v J

% M

=
b

Rar at 704 Iberville, began .

Rl St St T S e R e AR ok
L ] . . . - u

M w3 N Ak e P L etk L - ‘n P B I T o

{indicate pace, noae of
aewspaper, ¢ity ond stote.)

L

— PACE 1
SECTION 1
—— TINES PICAYUNE

NEY ORLEANS, LA.

Date: § -30 -67

Editiont
Author: .
Editors

xine: ASSASSINATION OF
PRESIDENT , JOHN F.

KENEEDY. DALLAS, TET.
Ch%r?:;?t;z- 3

AFO
or

Clasallication: 80-
Sudbmitting Otfice: 7 o 0- ) th

[:] Being lnvestigquted

S ““-_T'W {ru-— Ar———. A a—— -"'"""":"'T""‘
T - W ik - - . -

@ Y- ‘k



-

-f - A.-‘.n.- r

- o o . LS. a = - - . - i - )
- FEE b R AP P e a e F e ot M D T Wl - Y ‘__g;_ﬁ__._u,.j..,. PR I UL USRI - 0 Al . “RS TR PR S B e il .

Kentifv Davis as Bertrand unlrlr?-s"- S SIS EAT
Wedrtsaay™ N R AR TN

Davis said he had spoken to I
Andrews about a Clay Bertrand
after Shaw was indicted.

“The onlyv time 1 have ever
spoken to Dean Andrews and
the name Clay Bertrand was
mentioned was when Dean |
Andrews called me on the '
telephone which was after |
Clay Shaw was Indicted and
during the course of the con-
versation he asked me if 1
had ever known anyone by .
the pame of Clay Bertrand
or could I assist him in help- I

fng him to find 8 Clay Ber-

trand,” Davis said.

Gill also said that Davis, *‘to oo
the beet of his knowledgee 825! 5 it s T‘?"**"KM
not met Shaw; and he pointed EUGENE D
up the lack of resemblance be-l
tween his client and Shaw:

*I ask you to look at him and,
say il any humanh being wl'liklh
one eve enuld say he looks like'

Ml’- Shal’l-" ‘.—-..l—-:-‘

- ——
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HALT-WOULD ‘RAISE DOUBTS'._| co moomas 5ot

acfa e S W i S, e - e S

i ——— :

. {tor of public safety, who was

L i' G - ¢ F > o h ot the press conference, advised
e oy erlson lnls F the Lakeshore Club in Vermilion -

P b y -M l( ifh 'Parish had been haited.

' ro e_- | C el en the use of legislators in the

‘ S :- L vexecutive branch of govern-

AR (States-Item Bureau) A he adminis- °
BATON ROUQ%}:t Jim Garrison complete his invesliga-’::eaifonleiidm {?ergiglature. their

yesterday. e b |hranch did no! repressai-sacon-
To do otherwise would be to “confound and confuse the; fijct of interest. L

?T&Sld&ﬂt Kemmedy's assassina- triggered a lockout of constirue-] -

The investigation has come bemg buiit in the indus[ria]

inder increasing fire from acomplex along the Mississippi

ng the Metropolitan New Or'CO“"’e"'j' _

sans Crime Commission, whic McKeithen said the move may

oL (dispute. _ -

sremillion to  slep Into u’ﬁ The governor said that he has I

the governor that gambling at

The "governor also defended

v - By BILL LYNCH Iment. He said that since they

tion, Gov, John J fN(Keithen told a press conference here narticipation in the executive

people of the world,” McKeithen said of the New Orleans - :

tion. tion jobs by owners of plants
~ide variety of sources, includ+River between Balon Rouge and
irged Atty. Gen. Jack P. F. lead to settiement of the labor
A . received copies of a report by

Ed Stagg. execufive secretary,

..._-and the Division of Administra-
shether he thought Gremillion ;o on the operation of the

hould reconsider his decision ¢y.1a Tourist Commission.

0wl Lo investigale the invgsfi-__.rﬁ Y P v
ration, and the governor said e reporis hav .
‘months in the making since the] o

. | _

y States-Item disclosed queslion-

n l;n(tih eﬂit;g”;fy geenraajsg?hg: able transactions in the bureau. .
 Cor McKeithen said he would - .

fetropolitan Crime Commission .
. - : make the reports pubdlic soon,
vants . . . 1t would raise even it may be two of}

}_ e . {even though
E: mofnbaenit;ﬁl_{. in the n three weeks before another re-

oriport being prepared by the leg- ' )
On other matlers, the gover i<lative avditor is finished. The ‘ ‘

E?rl::édmr;? g}aﬁontrc;eagfo ll;::"rourist Commission itsel{ also s

- district supervisor in the ofij

: ; : .1+ THE GOVERNOR had high
fff:w??i*m“?n Stlre"nraise for Stagg, who leaves his
S pact " {oost after a seven-month tour
quho reslgned to become orlﬁn a volunlary basis. Stagg is
2ans Panshbcml sh;nf% " tirector of the Council for a
May has becn wilh the fire .~ ..

sarshal's office since he was -iler Louisiana and was on

: . . Joan to the governor.
ppointed a deputy in 1938. He )
Iso announced that Edward, On_ gambling, the governof

O : {caid he still prefers to let sher-
artin, business agent of Tearn [q % 00 B P cerved matice
» arbilrate a jurisdictional dis-[iNat 2 gfﬂfﬁhn??;u;m&‘f?ﬁl ..
et olher unions in_the ¥, 5.¢C 87 Tourg there
AR A ~ Jaesin by state police, who made
~n abortive raid on an estab-
lishment where gambling flopr-
jsheda—® . -

M'KEITHEN WAS ASKED

i
-

-1 F- :#'F_-':_w ﬁ*_ = riml T—«#—#-J*-' Ny g Fap v - - = . L PR i

. e
/s

" ¥
. LT . T e e e R .

o7 ol M—-"-'!*' im e % hm Tla

-
» -

(Indicale pacge, nace of
sewispaper, clity and slatle,)

—— PACE 2
STATES~ITEN

~ NEN ORLEANS 1A,

Date: §=30-67 -
Edition: RED CONET

A‘thﬁﬂ .
Editors

Titte: ASSASSINATION OF

PRESIDENT ,JOEN F
XENNEDY, DALLAS,
Chlnr%;;g?-sj

" AFO

or
Classtlication: 8 -
Sudbmitiing Olfice: ur. 0. 3 LA-

‘prx.

D Being Investigated



{Jiount Clipping In Spaoce Below) | | . | T

»
W

Indlcutt pace, nace of
hewspapetr, €ity and slate.)

_ * Fa .

¢ & . . — |
- Sources in the district attor- . _— .
n I- QS ro ney’s office said Dalzell was .
\

an incorporator in early 1961 . — FPAGE 12

N a of a militant anti-Castro or- - | s
ganization here, the Friends ' STATES « ITEM

Jrou : ln - of Democratic Cuba. _ . ’

" The organization was later | - —— NEY ORLEANS LA,

“merged into other antiCastro  °© T

’

s Indicaled o o=,

The district attorney’s
ffice today i1ssued a-sub-
yena for an international
retroleum™ engineer and
onsultant wanted for
juestioning in the Ken-
iedy death plot inveet:
ration.

Asst. Dist. Atty. James L.
lcock said the summons to
spear at DA Jim Garrison's
fice was issued for William
alzell, who was described

s a petroleum adviser to the
hiopian government. 7

DALZELL WAS Dbelieved
isiting the cily when the sub-
2na was signed. It was di-
>cled to Dalzell at the Roose-
eIt Hotel. |

Alcock said the summons

. sources said.

LISTED AS incorporators
of the group along with Dal-
zell were the late Guy Ban-

1 ister, & former Federal Bu-

reau of Investigation official
and one-time assistan{ super-
ndent of New Orleans po-

[ lice: Grady C. Durham, a

former New Orleans atlorney,
and William Klein, brother of
an atlorney representing one
of the figures in the Garrison
investigation.

Banister, who operaled a
private detective agency here
until his death in June 1964,
has been described as a key
man in anti-Castro Cuban op-

erations here during 1961,
1962 and 1963.
" The DA’s office would not
{ say what line of queslioning

might be pursued with Dal-

‘dered Dalzel]l to appear at | ze
ie DA's office at 1 p. m. I-FS‘J T

olel roomn was staked out by
arrison invesligators, but

ie subpena had nol been

erved at 2 p. m. today.

A sherifl’s depuly was sent
+ the law olfice of Steven
lotkin after the DA’s ollice
as told that Dalzell might
e there,

Plotkin is the allorney for
ordon Novel, a8 29-year-old
wrmer New Orleans bar own-
e_vcha §e @ fugitive wilness

om Garrison's inviesugatoh.
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jr i i———-nwmx'el's'attomey In Colum- § Teason to hold Noved_1{ woyld

wio pucge, haoe of
aewspaper, city end state,)

bus, Jerry Weiner, today said | appear to me that Gov. Me-
he will return Novel to New | Keithen will have to star{ all
Orleans for questioning with- 1 over now.”

out extradition if Garrison! Novel told a reporter re- — PAGEI .
agrees lo lhree condilions | cently that he has actually -

previously outlined by Novel: { been back to New Orleans STATES=ITEMN

| —That Garrlson drop|since the extradition fight — '
gzirges pending against No-| started. He said he flew into NEW ORLEANS, LA,

- New Orleans from New York
—Thgt Novel be granted picked up his automobile and
Irnmumty, from arrest if he drove back to Ohio

. relurns. ‘ . |

Extradition pro © No one noticed him, he
- § % —That Novel be {i : m,
ngs against Gordod(\o- 4 .- opene;:ssion g{uetshieorad- zi.s because he came in

‘el, wanted here by Dls-| Jeans Parish Grand Jury ' —
_ ~le 3 boawler, dark gl
! 2 bow ark glasses and

rict Attorney Jim Gar-- x _ | .

. L. . . SMOKIng 8 cigar, €Cexx o _ R

ison for questioning in (.)THER“ISE'_ WEINER T
sajd, Novel will remain in |

‘_is Kennedy assassiqa- - Columbus, where he has been
lon plot probe, were dis-, for most of the time since
nissed today by a Colum- be left New Orleans in March -

ws. ,Ohio, judge, "wrg—t0 avoid a subpena issued by .

ed as a priest, wearing

uled that Louisiana has G?,n;r;zon}.dcmmy sdministra- S _ )
ot filed the necessary tive aid to Ohio Gov. James ' J |
egal documents. ~A. Rhodes, said the court's
Columbus Municipal Judge; GCHO'L mhftaens that “{ Lgulsi-. Date: 7«3
- crye . me . e Ana nt o 13 | )
lllham Gmfe dI:m:ssied thfee; Novel, the atfatenwielf ll;ivleuntg * ‘ ' . ' Edition: RED IUSE
aarggf‘_aii‘”iasg;e ":"‘mg_ start all over now. Author: . '
v © McElroy said he had wril- ¢
ovel any longer. ten to Gov. John J. McKeith- Editors
He sai.d. :.Ihe St.ElleI of Ohlol en 2 week ‘ago remindi;gehim Title: ASSASSIYATION OF
;‘; !';:;;}: no lega extradi- of ‘I request he sent to Me- - PRESIDE:’!T JCHY lrt
' Keithen a m?nth ago for nec- . X%‘{i’f-};D} 53bA LLAS, TETX,
- - o | €853ry supplemental papers -2 -
ALL0F THE DICUNENTS | 0"k sxcdiion do .. WS ro ..
fect o anolher which have un;{enés filed valid. °
% baen corrected as N‘.‘-. tC e;lhen, he sald, did _ Classilication: 8 -
Iested‘ he said. notL reply. Subanittiag Ol!lc::;fr- 0. » LA °
Judge Gillie dis: . | '
ftaing:rs aigeainlsstm‘rs\%iilomm THE T[.}TE"IIN COURT was [[(JBelng lavestigated
ree charges filed here by Ip, he "md' and "WE T30 no : T T

arriscn—one for conspiracy
commit burglary of a mu- ' o
Lars bunker, one for burg. | s s
ry and one for th ' /

‘ /
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(Mount Clipping In

:13s._Jex., Bethell ciled a
graph from one of the unclassi-

TALUDES DATA:
SAYS DA'S AIDE

locuments Held Vital to
Assassination Probe

Officer James D. Crowle
{which read:

“The first time I remem.-
ber learning of Oswald's ex-
istence was when I received
copies of a telegraphic mes-
sage, dated Ocl. 108, 1863,
[rom the Central Intelligence

Agency, which contained In-
formation pertaining to bhis
current activities.” |

A former London schoolteach-
-~ now an side {o District At-
rney Jim Garrison, said Sat-
rday that fﬁqr’:Central Intelli-
snce Agency has concedled 51
ficial documents vital to an in-
>stigation of President John F.
ennedy’s assassination. A7
TonT"Bethell, hired by Garri-
n to check into the National

randum to Garrison:

“The contents of this message
apparently did not reach the
Warren Commission because
there are npo commission docu-

. e menis originating from the CIA
rchives in Washington, D. C..8,,, 4 prior to the assassination,

1d from the list thldden in- sO we cannol request thlS infor-

tmation It is apparent that the! mation by document number,

fA knew “‘a great deal” aboul but it would be interesting to

se Harv cald belo .know what the CIA knew about
mmn;égm()swa d .}el tbe Oswald six weeks before the as-
— ' sassination.” S B

” : ‘
e e 155 Comle RATABLE To P
According to Bethell, some of

pe " d . ‘e
"'hf:‘:":'n'_’iibw?ﬂf;go :?: the classified documents are
001y ' labeled “S" for *‘secret” and

'‘nclassified and available to
fra ;rh‘i‘ ”” .
Originalty coming to New Or. does not know what the differ-
ans to stidy jazz, Belhell bee ence might be. Bethell said
yme inlerested in the Garri- there must be some degree of

n probe and asked if he could secrecy to all the classified
ork for the district attorney. §

e was hired and sent to Wash- anavailable to the public.
ACCESS TO FILES?
Bethell feels there

of titles of 29 classified commis-
are 28 sion documents from the CIA,

ymmission  documents which all of which he thinks have some;

ould be of special interest to bearing on Garrison's investiga-
arrison. Among the most sig-ltion. (Each Is preceded by its
[icant, he said, were docu-,commission document pumber):
ents whose titles indicaled] ~—~CD $31: Oswald's access
at the CIA bad extensive in-| to jnformation sbout the U-2.
rmation on Oswald before the! (8S).

sassination, that Oswald may| —CD 1054: Information on
ive had access to secret U-2] Jack - Ruby and associates.

rcraft files, that the CIiA| (S).
ew more about Jack Ruby
he man who shot Oswald)
.an it revealed publicly, and
2 CIA [ailed o turn over some
formation to the Warren Com-| ~—CD 871: Photos of Oswald

ission. - —CD 321: Chronology of Os-

To support his stalement that| Wald in USSR. (S).
e CIA knew about Appendix to CD

: swald —~LCD 680:
103 1o the assassimtion?wm‘nl- (S).
‘curred Nov. 22, 1963, in Dal-

yet given to the Warren Com- -
mission, (8).

'I"-'-l-'-—r-l-—-----'._

fied files. It was a nolarized| S8l
statemnent by State Department ."CD 632: Rep

“TS” for *“Top Secret,” b0 he

ocuments since they remain PSS

Following is the Bethell list.

—CD 674: Information glven |
to the Secret Service but not |

Spoce Below)

pg—m-_-uﬂl.

- —CD 818: Revisions of CD

roduction of of-
ficia] CIA dossiep on Oswald.

M =CD 1216: Memo from Helms

(CIA director Richard Helms)
entitled “Lee Harvey Oswald.”
(S).

.+ —CD 1273: Memo from Helms
re apparent Inconsistencles in
'Information provided by CIA
{S).

E —~CD 935: Role of Cuban In-
telligence Service in processing
visa application. (TS).

Added Bethell in his memo-:° —CD 1551: Conversations be-

i tween Cuban president and am-
bassador, (TS).

¢ OSWALD IN MEXICO

—CD 347: Acitvity of Oswald
In Mexico City. (8).

—CD 384: Activity of Oswald
In Mexico City.

—CD 528: Re allegations Os-
wald interviewed by CIA In
Mexico City. :

—CD 426: Interrogation of Sil-} -
via Duran in Mexico City.

—CD 1000: Mexican interroga-
tion of Gilberto Alvaredo. (S).

—CD 1287: Re Oswald and af-
fidavit concerning cropped pic-
ture. (S).

—CD 693: Reporis of f{ravel
and’ activities of Oswaid—and
Marina. _

—CD 631: Re CIA dissemina-
tion of information on Oswald.

~—CD 708: Reply to questions.
ed by State Depariment.

—CD 1012: George and Jean-
ne DeMohrenschildt. (S). .
~CD 1222: Statements of

George DeMohrenschildt re as-
gassination. (S).

—CD 943: Allegations of PFC
Eugene Dinkin re assassination
plot (S).

—~CD 971: Telephone calls to.
U.S. Embassy, Canberra, Aus-
tralia, re planned assassina-
tion. (8). :

—CD 1089: Letler re assassi-
nation sent to Costa Rican em-
bassy. (S). |

—CD 1041: Allegations re-,
garding Intelligence Training,
School in Minsk (USSR). (8).

35 PAGES MISSING |

Some of the persons In the
titles cited by Bethell are new
to Warren Report scholars,
such 8s Gilberto Alvaredo and

—CD 691: Appendix A ch E‘_Iug;ne'DiﬁI_ i i, who

*
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claimed to have I:,mwladgf
about 3 Plot. Additionally, no '
Ing has been made known ft0;
the public concerning either
the Canberra phone calls or the
leiter to the Cosla Rican em-
bassy, both of which might
have some effect on the com-
mission’s one-killer theory.
According to Bethell, one
large Federal Buresu of In-
vestigation report is ‘*‘about
five inches thick and some 750
pages long. Thirty-six of the
pages, though, are missing.”
Bethell noted that one of
the persons dealt with cop-
siderably in those 36 pages Is
David W. Ferrie, the late
former airline pilot, whe,
Garrison bas charged, plot-
ted with Ruby, Oswald and
New Orlesns Dbusinessmaa
Clay L. Shaw to kill the
President. »
Garrison said he Is highly In-
terested in the Bethell list of
documents. Asked whether he
would attempt to subpena the
classified files, the district at-
torney relplied. ;:: can't saiy.
yet. We'll just have lo wait
fiwer | T,
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STATES-ITEM

— NEW ORLEANS, LA.

A Columbus Ohuo, udge dlsmxssed tc-day em'amﬁo
oceedings against Gordon Novel, wanted by Dist. sbtty Jim

g&?ﬁ_s&?for questioning in connection with an alleged plot

lo assassinate President Kennedy. )
Judge William Gillie of Columbus Municipal Court said

the state had received no Jegal extradition ,papers, and i
dismissed three charges against Novel. — )
- The judge said he saw no reason to hold the probe wit-
’ ness any longer.
ALL OF THE DOCUMENTS f[iled, he said, have had Date: T=3=£7
one defect or anolther which have not been corrected as re-
quested he =aid. Edition: FI&AL
Judge Gillie dismissed Ohio detamers against Nove] on Avuthors -
three charges filed here by Garrison—one for conspiracy "1 Editon
to gommil‘burﬁlifrg ol a munitions bunker, one for burglary ritle: ASSASSINATION OF
and one for
Novel's attorney in Columbus, Jerry Weiner, today said ;?,E;}SID ST :{CL)ESP.T:
he will return Novel to New Orleans for questioning with- - 11 :_22_5 ’
out extradition if Garrison agrees to three condluons previ- Character: !FO
ously cutlined by Novel: ¢ 0= or - -
~That Garrison drop charRes pending against Novel. Classttication: §Qw
—That Novel be granted lmmumty [nom arrest i he gubmititng Office: 2'0. , LA,
returns.
—That Novel be questioned at an open session of the _ [(] Belng tavestiqated
b Orleans Parish Grand Jury. .. ] ~
OTHERWISE WEINER said, Novel will remain In _ L :
Columbus, where he has been for most of the time since . T
he len New Orleans in March to avoid a subpena.issued |
By Carrison. i - . _

L ™
o 4
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Forfr BitElroy. sdministrative aid to Ohio Gov. James reason to hold Novel jt wonld
A. Rhodes, said the court's action means that if Louisiana~ 8ppear to me that Gov. Mc-

is intent on extraditing Novel, the state will have to slart Keithen will have to start all
all over now. gver now.

McElroy said he had written o Gov. John J. McKeithen  Novel told a reporter re.
a week ago reminding him of a request he sent to McKeithen cently that he has actually

a month ago for necessary supplemental papers lo make the been back to New Orleans
exiradition documents filed valid. since the extradition fight

started. He said he flew into
McKeithen, he said, did not reply. New Orleans {rom New York,

‘—THE-' N icked up his automobile and
TIME IN COURT was up, he saxd and we hag no pll*ove b;ck to Ohic.

KR -"’: No one noticed him, he
~said, because he came fin
. ;dressed as a priest, wearing
"; a bowler, dark glasses and
- smoking a cigar.
:--; During a8 press conlerence
; following the court’s aclion,
: Novel said that he would also
~roreey return to Louisiana if Garri-
-5~-'l <7 son would set an irrevokabie
l recognizance bond for him on
:-{ the pending charges.
Asked why he had not teen
jona special documentary pro-
w duced recently by the Naboo-
-« + + al Broadcasting Company,
-3.-.%' Novel replied that NBC pre[-
1aced its program by saying
_“- .-\ thal none of the wijtnesses
A ,/‘mtemeued had been paid.
* GRS SOMR LRI h,’ "'J{* Novel said that he had been
. S A e --4& « on the NBC pavroll from Feb.
-..c_e_?_r_\g\ Novg_...u....t 1967, through April 1, help-
ing the network gather infor-

maticn and matsrial for the
program.

NOVFEIL SAID THAT he had
never been an agent or #a

operative of the CIA, dut said |
that he had acted as CIA in-
termediarv vntil June of 1%81.

He said the munitions taken
from the Houma bunker, re-
ferred to in the charge against
Novel by Garrison, were
picked up, taken to the office
of the late Guyv Banister, for-
mer FBl agent and assistant

sussrinierdent of no hce,_, thep
later _trucked to MI 1.
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{Mount Chpplng In Spoce Bolow)

Cohn Char ges Gremll Fon,

~The managing director of
<dhe-2eRropolitan Crime” Com- |
mission today charged that

Gov. John J. McKeithen "and

Atty. Gen. Jack Gremillion
have refused to scknowledge

their authorily and responsi--

bility to inlervene in DA Jim
Garnsons lot probe. °
Aarow; hohn, speaking at
the Press Club of New Or-
leans, said serious public al-

1

Toffice Include conml_r-_u;:..-tt-
templed bribery or intimida-
‘tion, inciting felonies, intimi-
dation of officers, aggravated
kidnaping, false imprison-
ment, criminal defamation
and criminal mischief.

Kohn said the MCC is ask-
ing, step by step, those in au-
thority to “‘exercise their
duty.”

He said tha! the last resort

for taking action can be ac-

leg&hOﬂs have been made that oomphshed through the pub-
crimes have been committed i which with 25 names, can

by Garrison’s office in the
"pursuit of his assassination In-
. vestigation.

HE SAID THE state Con-

_stitution and the new crimi-

nal code specifically provide
the atlorney general with the
power o inlervene in all suits,
either civil or criminal, or to
institute suits or investiga-
tions, and give wide super-
visory powers over state DAs.

Further, he said, the gover-
nor can demand that the at-
lorney general take action in
any case in which he thinks
the public interest is in dan-
ger.

KOHN _SAID THE allega-
tions made agamsﬁ?r_arﬁm $

- v *ﬁ* ‘}'Ti'*“*v—ﬂ"-" Tt‘-rt“: i o :..'

- ‘." — l'

petition the commencement
of removal actionethpruahsthe

C—Fstrict courts. ;

i
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FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTICATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATION SECTION

FBI WASH DC _ JUNZ 81367 | .
f }{ S TELETYPE (|
/ FBI NEW ORLS

533PM URGENT ’:6/28/67 OLP

/
T0 DIR CTOR (62=109060) AND DALLAS (85-43)

FROM NEV ORL.T.ANS (89-69) 2P
CQSSASSINR'I'IOM OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD. KENNEDY, )

iy (el W S

DALLAS, TEXAS, NOV. TWENTYTWO, SIXTYTHREE, MISCELLANEOUS =
| o ’ OFF«C& O/~ ORI}
INFO CONCERNING, 90t DALLAS.

THE NEW ORLEANS STATES ITEM, FINAL EDITION, JUNE

TWENTYEIGHT INSTANT, REPORTED THAT THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS

~ APPEARED BEFORE THE ORLEANS PARISH GRAND JURY TODAY IN
D, 's7r e RT79FNCY o
COL"\EC%ION WITH DA JIM GARRISON'S INVESTIGATION OF THE ..

\,______

Angssrsﬁxxon OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY: AARON KOHN, MANAGING (74(

DIRECTOR OF THE NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CRIME COMMISSION,

.. et

UILI.IAM “MONAHAN, VICE PRESIDENT OF TH%E‘&éEOPOLITAN CRIME .

.cOP‘P&SSIﬁN, AND ED PLANER OF WDSU-TV, b} ) ],w; ) ,,/) . 5507 .
ACCORDING TO THE ARTICLE THESE INDIVIDUALS DECLINED TO

COMMENT CONCERNING THEIR TESTIMONY BEFORE THE GRAND JURY.

/
RCCORD NG TO THE ARTICLE UILLIAF) RUICH AND H N,
; Looe A SR X oL 7w

BROTHER LEOhAR GURVICH WERE HAITING TO TESTIFg’E EFORE THE,-( 15

g I'u.l

. nanlr ’

*
c- r*'-'""" :.

GRAND JURY. THE ARTICLE REPORTED THAT GURVICH TOLD NEWSMEN .

I VIR T T Y
END PAGE ONE A TR‘ _
| r}("\?&‘
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PAGE TWO
THAT NE PLANNED TO TAKE KIS INFORMATION AGAINST GARRISON .
BEFORE A FEDERAL GRAND JURY ON THE GROUNDS THAT SOME
INDIVIDUALS CIVIL RIGHTS HAVE BEEN VIOLATED. B

THE ARTICLE REPORTED THAT ROSS YOCKEY, REPORTER FOR THE
NEW ORLEANS STATES ITEM, HAD BEEN SUBPOGENAED TO {FSIIFY ‘
BEFORE THE GRAND JURY TODAY AS WELL AS EUGENE C.TBAVIS, NEV_ORLEANS {

L. / 2 . g AT AN .
_BAR OWNER OF FIVE TWO TWO DAUPKINE ST, INFO"CONCERNING DAVIS

H.-__—i—"

PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED BUREAU BY NEW ORLEANS TELETYPE JUNE

TWENTYONE LAST, - | : .- é
. ATy o s IwlnryZ ik . - '~
UPt REPORIER ADVISED THAT VILLIAMTURNER APPEARED AT  L/7/ -
Sre——p———— ST — e - pa———
ORLEANS PARISH GRAND JURY HEARING, TURNER STATED HE WAS fo i
Colpmb g (Hr19aCasTing S¥<lem .t
AN EX-FBI AGENT AND HAS BEEN EMPLOYED BYJCBS. — — ——— . j&
- Le 772‘/("/{‘#’0/ ﬂ-"é’/’?ﬁﬂa‘?/./dym ~ - p{..-.
NO 4 BEING SUBMITTED, |
END |
BAP N .
| \ < L
FBI WASH DC N P
o \ -
P )
R v b
_ _t..ﬂ .l ¥ ~ g\{“}
- - l e
CC- MR, SULLIVAN
AN AT DN A LYISDIAON L 4 MUAAN LS & e e e T



ﬁ ‘.lr-t_ i .
!‘F: e * -
j . ek v\
3 :
¢

u-‘-'-* ‘r‘ Sl Ay vy el gy,

Cat oo As iz nihs
i Vorsao

eV oy ¥ 4
IF;* ‘“i*":" . :M .
. e . ‘\l [ RS )
r:u - a:& -t:: *‘: - !'.J.;;

] ah »
a« * . *
= - - .

w 'qk. Lo
h‘ "'l‘_ , b

e ~

{ s S:,mar r "J LJES/‘ W S | T, ow

ol - 1-"1.- PR 'i'w-L'l:" o o e ek "_i""t.-..-llq'"_.:-.q-"'-. —-.; -

R e g "."""'“‘""'-"' s - ‘, h‘ ol il v s e e acom . d W M E- - e w F coa g, el _:._. [ . .: ot o A e T J-I-.;.n.. T ""l- Lo 1 PR m-'-ll e " " ST S I B T L e
- (] . Y K ) oo
- : 1 ; )
3+l 13a ({9->" \| . o
“ . - ..
-
i. ] " -
@"" ( j / a9

Domestic Intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE .
ODate J&L

The'attached reports that several

individuals appeared before Orleans Parist DL S
Grand Jury 6/28/67 in connection with e te
Garrison's investigation, The Grand Jury -
is reportedly hearing evidence concerning I

the methods used by Garrison in his
investigation, -

William Gurvich is former chief
investigator for Garrison who recently
resigned criticizing Garrison's methods,
At that time he volunteered to testify
before the Grand Jury, Eugene Davis is

the individual whose name was furnished !

Jugstice Department as being Clav Bertrand IR RS

He gf 5 TrarmmRTTTT RS SO S Lo b o e g

[eVEY " Used ™ theé allas of Clay or Clem Bertrand., ""'""“"‘“"’

The Attorney General has been advised of .

Davis' flat denial that he every-used

these names and that we are making no

additional inquiries in the absence of a

speclfic request from the Department, ——

¢ ‘ . ﬁaf’fii““‘ S

Former Special Agent Turner has ébﬁr¥$§¥+

previously criticized the ¥Warren Commissign '{«;3

Report, His purpose in appearing at the
Grand Jury hearing in New Orleans is
unknown,

vince the attached is from news media
it will not be-disseminated. |
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FBI "
Date: 6/28/67 : ;
EXT '\ LA~y
Transmit the following in PLAIN T | 4" L
| | {Type in plaintext or codel | ,;_' P S
1 A1RTEL AIRMAIL ¢ Y o
) R (PﬂOﬂ:"’ i rj':, ~
e ————————— | I -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) '
"FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69)
' AY SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
v JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
‘ DALLAS, TEXAS, 11/22/63
MISCELLANEOUS « INFO CONCERNING
Re New Orleans teletype 6/23/67 and airtel ;*;
6/23/67 with attached LHM, and Bureau airtel 6/27/67, }}
Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are six co{les
of amended page 2 of the above mentioned letterhead memorandum,
It is to be noted that referenced New Orleans
airtel of 6/23/67 showed that the confidential source _ __ ,
- \mentioned. in the enclosed letterhead memoraneum 1§JFff*”" AN

“_IE" WW“""W Gl vt 2T PTG RGO T ALK mmﬂ”’ W‘ "

o o ”“r“i“’“ﬁ“"ymfﬁ?eh‘“bu 1t
;' ' “hhSﬁTmﬁllz J?ﬁ?gﬁeu_lhe_informaxion,con-
”iﬁvadin”%ne “enclosed LHM voluntqrily and is in an excellent
position to obtain information Toncerning the unlisted
nonpublished telephone numbgwm}n the name of BERTRAND, It
is to be noted thatlf = 'as been cooperativein_the

llpaSt and it_is recommendgéd Lh: f:ggniag;_hg‘made*w;;g;,. ﬁ”ﬁ-

AR
“i
1
.
-
l

th

to determine the identity of the subscriber to the unllsted’
telephone number in the name of BERTRAND,

- Q/Affiﬁﬁif g;ge$?7ﬁw ;

@ Bureau (Encl 6)\5:&%\‘; ((}::c% H o~ i

2 - New Orleans :5,44?”,,6,-[‘] G '
: o .

ECW:jab % S [Jl ‘?h'

Sent

‘ (/
Iz

Approved: |
Special Agent in Cbérak

-
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FANRER O PdiiYEA U PBUIY EARACATION
June 23, 1967

In Reply, Pleass Refer to
File No. |

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JON ¥ ITZOERALD XEXNEDY,
DALLAS, .

nOVEIED 37, 083

\ L//

Layton Patri [arteng who Bas been {ndicted for
perjury by the Orleans Pax lah Orand Jury in cction with
District Attorney Janes Garrison's fnvesti fon into the
assassinrtion ©of President Kennedy, telerphonically advised the
Few Orleans Office of the ¥Yederal , of Investigation on
s 1667, that the son of J. “Olsen (phonetic) who is &
nt_at the University of Southwastorn louisiana,
fayette, Louisiana, said that his father, J. G,

&n,~18 Distriot Director for Soutbern Boll Teldphone

ang Tolegrapb Company- atd 18 dolng wire tapping for (7

Dlstriot Attorney Jamos Garrisoﬁf' T _ _;Lﬂ-, -
LIS A AR T A 2 R R N B | <

Martens clained ho suspocts the tolephone at
the home of his father, Telephone ko, 899-5038, is beling
tapped for the resson that on occasions when ho bhas used
the tolephone at his father's hoxe he has deteoted a sound
vhich ke thought was soncond picking up another extension
tclephone, The provisions of Title 47, United Etates
Code, Section 805 (Unauthorixzed Publication of Use of
Commnicatiom) vas explained to Martens, It was augooatcd
that he might desire to bring bhis susniolions to the attention
of representatives of tha Southern Boll Telephone and Telegraph
Coapany {n Kew Orleans for any appropriato action the telephone
conpany may vish to take,

A contidential source who has furnished reliadle
information in the past advised on Jure 22, 1607, that he :
had doternined that Layton Patrick Hartens cslled the Security

This document containg neither recorcendations nor conclusions
of the ¥BI. It 4e the property of tho FBI and is lozned to
your sygencys it and its contents are not to de distributod o
cutside your mrpengy. |
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PILLAS, TEXAS, 11/22/63
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| froq Lefayette

go Olsgepn
of paychigt

fAllyone deing aware

began acting peculiary
ric holp and ie

t ho hnd learnecd -
Garrison's Office

3 T ————



L PR W R TR o on L T i R O O o e T R P N U wao Wl ] e e R e o b T :

. e ol ~oli

1/6 /67 -
| | ] = Hrc DGI.ORCh
* - l - Mr, Rosen
TELETYPE . URGENT 1 - Wick
‘ . | l = Mohr :
| Ty Yy 1 - Sullivan
gy Dunty 1k FIRE l - Branigan
TO SAC NEW ORLEANS (89-69) SENL BL.ow*: ' } - lenihan
L . o - Goble
raocuﬁnzcro&k%% 1662-109060) —--JJZ'J ?’ A >
-} - : o~ 1 ) - - o | ._‘
’ f/ HASSASSINATIB& OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY | i
NOYEMBER 22,71963,” DALLAS, TEXA8 "~~~ =~ —=-- 0

REURAIRTEL JUNE TWENTY-EIGHT, LAST, : :

. TO FULLY IDRNTIFY

SUBSCRIBER OF UNLISTED TELEPHONE,

Sj TNG:jmk:ap-*~ '
(10)

NOTE: :

Sce memorandum W, A, Branigan to r, W, C. Sullivan,

dated 7/5/67, eame caption, prepared by TNG:3jmk. -
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Mo rr
FMr, DeLoach 2&....______
Memorandum D Deneach 1 G
- ‘ 1-Mr, Mohr . J’,;ﬂ' —
o | 1-Mr. Wick - B —
- I-Mr, Sullivan %=
FROM Li{{. W. A, BRANTGA‘N 1-Mr, Branigan A —
| I1-Mr. Conrad A
supject:.  ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 1-Mr. Lenihan 7 /A=
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 1-Mr. Goble I" N
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, ' C ,
. DALLAS, TEXAS | _ o N
- ‘ | | - - _.} ;
PURPOSE: P N '/‘ T (' [,«H ) ;
\C This reports on the fourth and last television (TV) program in the series by
* - Lolumbia Broadcasting System (CBS) on the Warren Commission Report. During

the program certain of the old criticisms of the Bureau were again mentioned and, !
,in addition, the Bureau was criticized for not accepting the bullet found on ~ ' :

Governor Connally's stretcher in the hospital., CBS concluded the Warren Report 0\' g
is the best account of what happened on 11/22/63, ’

A N
BACKGROUND: | A -~ CON (:

On 6/28/67, CBS newscaster Waltmnkite presented the fourth and last

TV program on the Warren Report, considering two questions: (1) Should Ameri&h -
believe the Warren Report and (2) Could America believe the Report? g’\

In repeating criticisms previously directed at the Bureau Cronkite quoteﬁ o
the Warren Report that the FBI took an "unduly restrictive view" of its disseminagon i
responsibilities.> In ‘addition, he questioned why the FBI tests of Oswald's rifle ©
were made at a stationary target (rather than moving) and why the FBI did not
accept the bullet”found shortly after the assassination on Governor Connally's
siretcher when it was offered to a Special Agent by the man who found it, CBS al
criticized the Warren Commission for taking the word of the FBI on the question o
whether or not Oswald was an FBI informant, Commission Attorney Arlen Specte
stated he was completely satisfied with )Jmompetence of the FBI
0y - x :

L

\/ o0 — . -
v John’McCloy, a member of the Commission, described the charge that the

" Commission tried to cover up a conspiracy as ''silly'" and unnjeagsonable, He stated the
" Commission's conclusions were not rushed. | N L _
RECb (,-;‘ /9 '.’f/f'(,./} _Jfa#’; 1A o -.‘. .
‘' - Professor Henry-Commager, historian, belieye further inquiry into the
assassination would add nothing. - He said there are sofme Yeople who have a |
'conspiracy mentality“,.,and__reject the ordinary explanation for the extraordinary one." !
and CBS newsman ErjclSevareid strongly backed Commager, concluding that the ,
notion there was a conspiracy which-was being-concealed was "idiotic, " b

'} XA g ' {}\
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Memorandum to Mr. W, C. Sullivan '

RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY REAT
62-109060 | | Tl

OBSERVATIONS: _ - ;}__'-.‘t FoL

- -
- " , : l\_" . -i i H_ I
w ) -

The criticism that we took an "unduly restrictive view" of our dissemination
responsibilities is the same one the Warren Commission leveled at us, So far as the
rifle tests are concerned, we did as prescribed by the Commission, that is, tested
the rifle for rapidity of fire and accuracy at a stationary target at ground level., The
criticism that several hours after the assassination we did not accept the bullet found
in the hospital on Governor Connally's stretcher is completely unfair, We had no
jurisdiction of the case when the bullet was found; the Dallas Police Department did,
At that time it was gathering all of the evidence against Oswald. On the question of
whether or not Oswald was an FBI informant, we did exactly what the Commission
requested of us: furnished numerous affidavits that Oswald was not, gave the
Commission the full Oswald file for its examination and in direct testimony by
the Director and Mr. Belmont flatly denied Oswald was an informant,

ACTION:

None, For information, /
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Memorandum 12 wes ) B Hohe /""

ont
1 e Bir. Wle

. . Felt ?L
Loale
TO : Mr. W, C, Sulli va&' DATE: June 29, 1967 / 7 Hiven ._3_..__

Tevel
. | — | 1l - Mr. Rosen .’ fore. oo
FROM : Mr, W, A, Bradigan + 1 - Mr, W, C, Sullivan Holoes e
. N 1 - Mr. Lenihan = -
'l - Mr, Branigan ,f.}/
SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION’OF PRESIDENT = c _)IA'
. "JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY _ - ,-f R
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, % Y
DALLAS, TEXAS (O

On 6/19/67 the National Broadcasting Company (NBC)
produced a onc-~hour television program regarding the Garrison
investigation. During the program the narrator reported that
Clay or Clem Bertrand does exist and that this was a pseudonym
used by a homosexual in New Orleans, The narrator claimed

that the real nape had been given to the Department of.Justice.
e.f ’

By letter dated 6/19/67 the Department advised that .

. 8 confidential source had informed that the homosefual located  \
R by NBC in New Orleans who uses tge pseudonym "Clem\Bertrand” is ..
Gene, Davis, also known as Eugene Davis, The Department later N

advised that Davis operated a bar in New Orleans known as
Wanda's. :

_‘?'_f}rnd_ﬂ_'_ s bar

: 5 i ; e - - i
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On 6/23/67 he was 1nterviewed by Agents of the )9
New Orleans Office and he statedior himself that he never used

;he pgeudonym of Clem or Clay Bertrand, He claimed never to
ave been contacted by a representative of NBC. ‘
EX10° REC6 : ©. / SS5/0

On 6/29/67 MNr,. Nathaniel E Kossack First Assistant
in the Criminal Division of the Department called He advised
that a source had reported that Gene Davis has now hired
Carlos Marcello's attorney (a New Orleans hoodlum), Accerding
tod {0ssacky, the attorney has an affidavit given by Gene Davis
tha Che wds x ecently interviewed by two Federal agents, After
the interview one or both of the agents stated thatnhé: they
ad&e/conV1nceB that Davis was not Clay Bertrang v . Specia
Agent in Charge  (SAC) Rightmyer was immediately'!contacted knd:
he adviscd.that Eugenc Davis was interviewed on 6/23/67 by _ ., .
Special Agents'Kevin J, Harrigan and Kenneth SJ®liver, iy 0 o

Enclosmwﬂ_ﬁ— & -3 7 _ t JUL (4 1(157

Gene Davis, owner ofh
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Memorandum to Mr, W. C, Sullivan S P A NIy
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY o bg%zgg
62-~109060 - VO N

Rirshtmyer stated that both Agents vehemently denied o
g:gingganyystatement to Davis that they believed he was not
sdentical with Bertrand, Also the Agentis advised that no :
statement was made by them from which Davils could draw suchh
an inference. Both Agents advised that they confined o
themselves strictly to the matter in issue as outlined in -
Bureau instructions to them,

ACTION: )
There i attached a letter to the Attorney General
advising him of the information received from Mr, Kossack
and the fact that our Agents did not make any statement

which could be used by Davis, as alleged.
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NEW ORLEANS (89-69) ,
<;§gASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JONN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,

| DALLAS, TEXAS, NOV, TWENTYTWO, SIXTYTHREE, MISCELLANEOUS -

™ Jtllﬂf‘

/NFO CONCERNING, 00- DALLAS,

NEV ORLEANS STATES- -ITEM, FINAL EDITION, JULY FIVE
Pisiricd pliacpes

INSTANT, REPORTED THAT {A JIM GARRISON FILED A MOTION TODAY ..

Yeguh

‘conrsﬁsncss 'VITH DEFENSE ATTORNEYS AND JUDGE EDWARD Ao HAGGERTY,: JR. | *
' THE MOTION SAID PRE-TRIAL PUBLICITY IN TWO NATIONAL = ??' :
MAGAZINES‘AND A PROGRAM CARRIED BY THE NATIONAL BROADCASTING- £“;f%Ti‘t :
CO. VERE “INTENDED TO KAMPER THE INVESTIGATION AS'UELL,AS 'ﬁ'ifpﬂs; ;

ro INTIMIDATE 1T1S UITNESSEH ffgln !s&'l.ﬁ’ THE M nou: C 55
YO - '/Q,
ACCUSED NEW ORLEANS METROPOLITAN CRIME commfssxon mnhhclne | |
74 G .

DIRECTOR AARON KOKN OF "WORKING IN copctar WITH THE NBC .
L cu?"'r-l-.__‘

REPRESENTATIVES.™ THE MOTION CITEH SFVERAL IhSTANCES ‘. _
TR w) H"t, - o 3 _JpL 10 1057 .

s

END PAGE ONE * A R |
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